The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, December 17, 2019

1:00 PM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Civil Service and Labor

I. Daneek Miller, Chair Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Daniel Dromm, Farah N. Louis, Francisco P. Moya, Helen K. Rosenthal and Eric A. Ulrich

Roll Call		
	Present: Miller, Adams, Dromm, Louis, Rosenthal and Ulrich	
	Absent: Moya	
	Other Council Members Attending: Cumbo and Barron	
Int 1604-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting of workers' compensation data	
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1604-A, Summary of Int. No. 1604, Int. No. 1604, June13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 13, 2019, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Int. No. 1604-A - 12/3/19, Proposed Int. No. 1604-B - 12/17/19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1604-B (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement	
	Proposed Int. No. 1604-B	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1604-A, Summary of Int. No. 1604, Int. No. 1604, June13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 13, 2019, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Int. No. 1604-A - 12/3/19, Proposed Int. No. 1604-B - 12/17/19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1604-B (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm	
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1604-A, Summary of Int. No. 1604, Int. No. 1604, June13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 13, 2019, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Int. No. 1604-A - 12/3/19, Proposed Int. No. 1604-B - 12/17/19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1604-B (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee	

Int 1604-2019-B A Lo	cal Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New		
York	, in relation to reporting of workers' compensation data		
<u>Attachı</u>	 ments: Summary of Int. No. 1604-A, Summary of Int. No. 1604, Int. No. 1604, June 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 13, 2019, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Int. No. 1604-A - 12/3/19, Proposed Int. No. 1604-B - 12/17/19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1604-B (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement 		
A motior by Roll C	n was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved Call.		
Affirmative:	6 - Miller, Adams, Dromm, Louis, Rosenthal and Ulrich		
Absent:	1 - Moya		
York mem	cal Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New , in relation to health insurance benefits for surviving family bers of certain deceased employees of the department of ration		
<u>Attachr</u>	 <u>ments:</u> Int. No. 1786, October 30, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-30-19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement 		
This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
<u>Attachi</u>	 Int. No. 1786, October 30, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-30-19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement 		
A motior by Roll C	n was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved call.		
Affirmative:	6 - Miller, Adams, Dromm, Louis, Rosenthal and Ulrich		
Absent:	1 - Moya		

Int 1810-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to health insurance coverage for surviving family members of certain deceased employees of the department of transportation	
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1810, Int. No. 1810, November 26, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-26-19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement	
٦	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1810, Int. No. 1810, November 26, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-26-19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement	
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.	
Affirm	native: 6 - Miller, Adams, Dromm, Louis, Rosenthal and Ulrich	
Α	bsent: 1 - Moya	
Res 0040-2018 Resolution calling upon the New York City Employees' Retirement System to determine that members are disabled for purposes of disability pensions, if the New York State Workers' Compensation Board determines that a member has a permanent partial disability, and the U.S. Social Security Administration determines that a member is disabled for substantial gainful (work) activity, and approved for social security disability benefits		
	Attachments: Res. No. 40, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Res. No. 40-A - 7/17/19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files	
ŀ	Proposed Res. No. 40-A	
This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Res. No. 40, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Res. No. 40-A - 7/17/19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files	

This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Res. No. 40, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Res. No. 40-A - 7/17/19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report -Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files

This Resolution was Amended by Committee

Res 0040-2018-A Resolution calling upon the New York City Employees' Retirement System to determine that members are disabled for purposes of disability pensions, if the New York State Workers' Compensation Board determines that a member has a permanent partial disability, and the U.S. Social Security Administration determines that a member is disabled for substantial gainful (work) activity, and approved for social security disability benefits

Attachments:Res. No. 40, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee
Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19,
Proposed Res. No. 40-A - 7/17/19, Committee Report 12/17/19, Hearing
Testimony 12/17/19, Hearing Transcript 12/17/19, Committee Report -
Stated Meeting, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to
Files

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Miller, Adams, Dromm, Louis, Rosenthal and Ulrich

Absent: 1 - Moya